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——Original Message-----

From:[AEIE AEC) <EECENNcrv i>
:

EE BE
Smaart 2021 11:41

LEN @rivm.nl>
De - RE: Your Submission (CID-106774) can now be revised

Goed beziggg!!

-----Ori inal Message-----

From: 5.15 12¢| @rivm.nl>
Sent: vrimh5 maart 2021 11:16

To [ERED BE = 5.1.2e arivm.nl>; EXEL) BEd ERED) 5.1.2¢ @rivm.nl>: JEEED

5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; BEd ERED A. @rivm.ni>; EERE REY| RET < @rivm.nl>:
5120 J] 5.1.28 5.1.2e @awur.nl>; EES BES BEERS 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>: 5120 | 5126

5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; REC] BE BES BE < 5.1.2e ivm.nl>; ERC
iE ERLE <|

Subject: FW: Your Submission (CID-106774) can now be revised

@rivm.nl>

Hoi allen,

Bericht van CID: we mogen ons ingediende paper reviseren! Een aantal van jullie weet het al, maar na initiéle rejection op voor mij
ongegronde redenen eerder deze week, heb ik een rebuttal letter teruggestuurd naar de editor. Die heeft op basis daarvan de beslissing

heroverwogen en teruggedraaid, en geeft ons de mogelijkheid om te reviseren. Het geheel moet binnen een maand terug. Ter info de

reviewer comments hieronder.

Aangezien iedereen erg druk is, zal ik dit met een select gezelschap oppakken. Mocht je de uiteindelijke stukken nog in willen zien voordat

ik het submit, laat het dan even weten.

Aangehecht heb ik een coi formulier dat door jullie allemaal ingevuld moet worden; ik heb alvast de basics tav dit paper ingevuld. Zou je
deze compleet willen maken en z.s.m. naar me terug willen sturen?

Dank en groet,

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: @editoriaimanager.com <|IIEIGEE @ditoriaimanager.com> On Behalf Of Clinical

Infectious Diseases Editorial Office

Sent: donderdag 4 maart 2021 20:56

To: i (E SEREM arivn ni

Subject: Your Submission (CID-106774) can now be revised

Dear IEEE
Your submission entitled "Associations between measures of social distancing and SARS-CoV-2 seropositivity: a nationwide population-
based study in the Netherlands", CID-106774, can now be found in your Submissions Needing Revision folder.

With your revision, we also need the following information. Omission of any items will delay the processing of your manuscript.

1. Each author must complete the ICMJE Uniform Disclosure Form for Potential Conflicts of Interest, available at:

http://www.icmje.org/disclosure-of-interest/
The corresponding author is responsible for collecting the forms from each author. The completed forms must be uploaded electronically
as part of the revision.

2. Include on the title page of the manuscript a brief, 40-word summary of your article's main point. If accepted, this will be published under

the article heading in the journal's table of contents.

3. The main text of the article cannot exceed 3,000 words.

4. Figure files must be in TIF or EPS format and submitted as separate files using CMYK colors with fonts embedded. Multipart figures
should be submitted as a single file with panels labeled within the image. Figure legends should appear at the end of the manuscript, and

not in the image file. Photographs must be 300 ppi at 100% and line drawings must be 600 dpi. Text within a figure should be Arial,



1233550
Times, and/or Symbol in 8-12 point. Figure quality can be checked by zooming in to a larger size; the figure will not reproduce well in the

published article if the text or graphic is pixelated or broken when enlarged. Note that PDF, .jpeg and .doc files are not acceptable for

figure reproduction.

5. Complete contact information for an alternate corresponding author in the event that the corresponding author is unavailable.

6. All sources of funding and conflict of interest information must be listed in the Notes section of the manuscript, at the end of the main

text. If no author has a potential conflict of interest or funding source, a statement to this effect must be included.

7. If any change is made to the author listing, such as a reordering of authors or an addition of an author, an agreement form signed by all

authors must be submitted to the editorial office before the revision can be processed.

8. Any supplementary data will be published online only. Note that this material is not typeset or copy edited. It is the author's

responsibility to ensure the submitted material is proof ready with no errors or changes needed. Supplemental data files must be separate
from the main manuscript. Do not include any supplemental data legends in the main file.

9. A highlighted version of the revision with all changes marked. A final, clean version should also be uploaded for production usage.

Kind regards,

Reviewer #1:

This is a well written manuscript that aims to measure the effectiveness of PH measures. The authors conducted a seroprevalence survey

and used a statistical model to find associations between the odds of seroprevalence and various behaviors and demographic
characteristics. The manuscript contains helpful background on the COVID-19 pandemic in the Netherlands for readers who may be

unfamiliar with the Netherlands. Although the manuscript provides interesting results, these are not discussed at length, and in general,
there are details missing throughout.

Introduction

- Can the authors provide some examples regarding the reduction in group sizes? Also, can they please comment on the use of

PPE (i.e. - masks) in the general population?
- The authors state that serosurveys for SARS-CoV-2 "provide an unbiased indicator of cumulative infection". This could be

interpreted as an overly optimistic statement, since there is bias in every study, and we know that SARS-CoV-2 antibody levels decline

over time, meaning that it is (unlike for traditional vaccine-preventable diseases) seroprevalence studies are an imperfect method for

estimating burden of disease.
- Was the PIENTER study created prior to the pandemic?
- There may be an error in lines 42 and 43 regarding which age-groups needed to adhere to distancing guidelines.

Methods

- There are a lot of important details missing from this section.
- What was the sampling frame for the random selection of participants? Was it geography/address based? Random digit dialing?
What ages were the participants? Was the study aiming to recruit a certain number of individuals in each age-band and region? Please

specify.
- The temporality is not clear - were participants invited in April and enrolled in June?
- Was the finger prick blood sample collected on a filter paper, or in a container? As there are many other groups performing these

studies, details would be of interest.
- More details are required about the assay, despite having included a reference.

- Were sample size calculations performed? If so, why not?

- What data source was used to ascertain the distribution of the Dutch population in order to allow weighting the samples?
- Could the authors define the meaning of "testing models without religion"?

Results

- The characteristics of the study cohort, compared to non-responders should be included as the first table in the main text (not in

the supplement). The non-response rate should be written in the first paragraph.
- It is difficult to believe that there was no difference in seroprevalence between sexes and ethnic backgrounds. Is it perhaps more

accurate to say that the differences were not statistically significant?
- Please show sensitivity analyses.

Discussion
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- What is the significant of your finding that halfof the respondents had two or more close contacts, and that individuals attended

indoor meetings? Was this surprising? How does this compare to the public health rules at the time?

- The conclusion in the first paragraph of the discussion, stating that the data justify a policy of allowing close contact between

teachers in primary school pupils is a bit overconfident. It would be a good idea to dial it back a bit.

- Could you please comment on the surprising finding that individuals in urban settings had a lower odds of seropositivity than those

in low density settings? Also, the finding that low educated individuals had a lower odds than "middle" educated level was surprising.

Other comments

The enclosed supplement, while very interesting, is not appropriate to include in a journal manuscript in its current form. Usually,

supplemental data are provided as stand-alone tables and figures, rather than in the form of a thesis.

Reviewer #2:

Vos et al report a broad data set focusing on the associations between population characteristics and contacts and seroprevalence of

antibodies against SARS-CoV-2 in an attempt to identify factors associated with an increased likelihood of contracting the virus. As

governments around the globe try to weigh the effectiveness of lockdown measures, this is a very important area of research. In their

paper they draw four main conclusions:
*

physical distancing is effective
*

indoor group size reductions are effective
*

young adults play a significant role in viral spread
*

primary school-age children do not play a significant role in viral spread

Major comments to the authors

1. With regards to the first conclusion: physical distancing is effective. It is unclear exactly what their basis is for this conclusion as the

authors did not find a clear association between number of contacts and risk of SARS-CoV-2 seroprevalence. This requires clarification.

2. The statement "young adults play a significant role in viral spread’ is somewhat premature and should be toned down. Seroprevalence is

not the same as viral spread, and higher seroprevalence could also reflect other factors, such as an increased likelihood to have a strong

antibody response to infection. The observation might also be confounded by for instance an increased likelihood to have jobs that do not

allow for social distancing.
3. The authors note the low response rate as a possible limiting factor in the study that might have introduced selection bias as responders

might be more likely to be those who adhere to social distancing measures. Could the authors comment on other potential selection

biases, such as that responders might more likely be health care workers, persons who had been previously diagnosed with COVID-19 or

persons with close contacts who had been diagnosed with COVID-197?

In compliance with data protection regulations, you may request that we remove your personal registration details at any time. (Use the

following URL: https://www.editorialmanager.com/cid/login.asp?a=r). Please contact the publication office if you have any questions.


